From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 11:34 AM

To: Jacki Baulch; Jessica Light

Cc: Scott Harris; Sharlene Wellard; Kate Thomson; Karen Van Gorp; Chris Klepper (Business SA)
Subject: RE: AM 2016/28 - Request For Extension of Time [ML-Legal.2008724.FID21138]

Dear Parties,

Re: AM2016/28 APESMA Work-Value Claim

| refer to the correspondence below.

After various correspondence from the parties below, the Commission proposes to:

1. Vary the timetable as proposed by APESMA below

2. Set the matter down for a directions hearing at 9.30am Friday 13 April 2018 in Sydney with
video-links on request

3. Set the matter down for hearing on Monday 30" April 2018 ~-Wednesday 2 May 2018 and
Monday 7 May -11 May 2018.

The Commission notes the Pharmacy Guild’s concerns regarding the national conference and have
moved the hearing forward to as best to accommodate them. To further accommodate, witnesses
for the Guild will only be required in the second week from 7-11 May 2018 as their conference will
be finished.

The hearing will be formally listed with directions made early in the new year 2018 in Sydney with
video-links available on request.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Jacki Baulch [mailto:jBaulch@professionalsaustralia.org.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 December 2017 4:57 PM

To: Jessica Light; Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Scott Harris; Sharlene Wellard; Kate Thomson; Karen Van Gorp; Chris Klepper (Business SA)
Subject: RE: AM 2016/28 - Request For Extension of Time [ML-Legal.2008724.FID21138]

Dear Your Honour

Unfortunately our Barrister, Ms Knowles is not available in the week commencing 4 June, as
proposed by the Guild. She has another Hearing that week.

She is, however, available in the following week commencing 11 June

Regards

Jacki Baulch

Jacki Baulch

Senior Industrial Officer

P: (03) 9695 8804

E: jbaulch@professionalsaustralia.org.au
W: www.professionalsaustralia.org.au
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